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1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

StID 3716 Alameda, CA 94502-6577
(510) 567-6777

October 4, 1995

Ms. Jean Larkin
778 Augusta Dr
Moraga, CA 94556

RE: QMR for 1628 Webster Street, Alameda, CA 94501
Dear Ms. Larkin:

T have completed review of H,0GEOL’s September 1335 Soil
Sampling, Monitoring Well Installation report for the above
referenced site. The report documents the installation of three.
groundwater monitoring wells and the initial groundwater sampling
event. :

Groundwater does not appear to be significantly impacted by the
fuel release at the site. To verify this, gquarterly monitoring
of the wells should be established for the site. After four
consecutive quarters of sampling, the site will be evaluated for
possible case closure. The next sampling event should have been
in September 1995. If this has not occurred, you should initiate
sampling as soon as possible. Quarterly monitoring reports
(OMRs) are due within 60 days upon completion of field work.

If you have any questions, I can be reached at (510) 567-6762.
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Mr. Gary Lowe
H,OGEOL

P.O. Box 2165
Livermore, CA 94551

RE: Workplan Approval for 1628 Webster St, Alameda 94501
Dear Mr. Lowe:

I have completed review of H,0GEOL’'s May 1995 Workplan to Install
Three Groundwater Monitoring Wells at the above referenced site.
This proposal is acceptable and field work should commence within
60 days of the date of this letter. Please notify me at least 72
hours prior to the start of field activities.

Groundwater samples collected should also be analykzed for
chlorinated hydrocarbons (Method 601 or 604), and gemi-volatile
compounds (Method 8270), in addition to TPH-G, TPH-D, BTEX, and
TOG, during the initial sampling event.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (510) 567-6762.
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ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVIC .

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Director

Department of Ei sonmental Health

Hazardous Materials Program

80 Swan Way, Rm. 200 »
Oakland, CA 94621 Ro24495

Telephone Number; (415) 271-4320 @

Nov. 4, 1988

LRA Environmental
1805 Tribute Road, Suite A
Sacramento, CA 95815

Attn: Mara Lee Mihanovich

Re: Record search for information on 1628 Webster, 706 Pacific, 710
Pacific, and 712 Pacific, Alameda

Dear Ms. Mihanovich:

In response to your request for information from our files on the
above noted addresses the following was found.

ROWAZ [ There is no record of activity invelving this Agency at 1628
R02405 Webster, Alameda.
There is no record of activity involving this Agency at 706
Pacific, Alameda.

There is no record of activity involving this Agency at 710
Pacific, Alameda.

There is no record of activity involving this Agency at 712
Pacific, Alameda.

This record search included a review of the hazardous waste
generator files, underground tank files, AB 2185 files, and the
emergency response log.

The validity of this report is limited to the information available
to this Agency at the time of the search.

If you have any questions concerning the contents of this letter
please contact Ariu Levi, Hazardous Materials Specialist, at
415=-271-4320.

Sincerely, LrlJ)

HoR-S
Rafat Shahid, cChief,
Hazardous Materials Program.



